
MEMORANDUM NO. 2024-09 

Workers' Compensation Benefit Rate Tables 
October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025 

TO: Administrative Law Judges, District Administrators, Advisory Board, Legal Advisory 
Panel, Medical Advisory Panel, Medical Practitioners, Self-Insureds, Insurance 
Carriers, Claimants, Attorneys, and Unions 

FROM: Stephen M. Morelli, Chairperson 

DATE: September 13, 2024 

RE: Workers’ Compensation Benefit Rate Tables 
October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025 

Tables for determining the workers' compensation benefits for Connecticut workers injured between October 
1, 2024, through September 30, 2025, are now available. These tables can be obtained from: 

Budget Printers 
1718 Park Street 
Hartford, CT 06106 

Mailing Address: 

Budget Printers 
1718 Park Street 
Hartford, CT 06106 

Phone:  (860) 233-2138 
FAX:  (860) 236-6742 
E-mail: dan@budget-printers.com 

The cost for the tables through Budget Printers is as follows. Payment by check is required. 

$44.20 (includes CT sales tax - $3.23) if picked up. 
$53.93 (includes CT sales tax - $3.23 and shipping - $9.72) if ordered by mail. 

For your convenience, these tables are posted on our website at: 

mailto:dan@budget-printers.com


https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/WCC/publications/benefit-rate-tables/Benefit-
Rate-Table-2024-2025.pdf 

For an unformatted, Excel version of the Benefit Rate Tables please send an email to WCC-
Webmaster@ct.gov. 

mailto:WCC-Webmaster@ct.gov
https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/wcc/publications/benefit-rate-tables/benefit-rate-table-2024-2025.pdf

